
Dear Secretary Burgess, Judges Mullany and O'Connell: 

 

Please note that on the recently submitted Request for Intervenor Funds from Delaware-Otsego Audubon Soc., in Case 16-F-0559, the check boxes for 'basis for 

eligibility' and 'type of funds being sought' did not reproduce in the request form.  This request is from an Eligible Group Local Party, and type of funds being sought 

is Pre-Application Stage Funds. 

 

Andrew Mason, Co-President 

Delaware-Otsego Audubon Soc. 

 

--  

Andrew Mason 

1039 Peck St. 

Jefferson, NY  12093 

(607) 652-2162 

AndyMason@earthling.net 

 

mailto:AndyMason@earthling.net

